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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 31 January 2024 07:08
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: LKO_Signage docket_The Irish House & Chai Point
Attachments: A-Star Innovation - LKO Signages.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find attached signages BOQ for Chai Point – D08 & F03 & Irish House – D15 & 15A for LKO-T3. 
 
Request you to upload the same on Safal to proceed with further PO processing. 
 
Once uploaded confirm the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:15 PM 
To: Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; info@astarinnovation.com; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vaibhav Pandey 
<Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO_Signage docket_The Irish House & Chai Point 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr. Bazmi 
 
As you confirmed, the final price towards the signages shall be Rs.2,90,000 which is inclusive of supply and installation, etc complete (GST extra). Attached BOQ copy for your ready reference. 
 
Please note, installation of both Chai Point signages shall be on or before 1st of Feb 2024. For Irish House signages, installation shall be achieved on or before 4th Feb 2024. 
 
This mail is to confirm you to proceed with signages works immediately and achieve the above mentioned dates. Formal PO shall be released in next 2 days. 
 
Regards, 
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Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 2:05 PM 
To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> 
Cc: info@astarinnovation.com; Nishant Goel Nishant.Goel@adani.com; Manish Mulchandani Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com 
Subject: Re: LKO_Signage docket_The Irish House & Chai Point 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 

Dear Sir, 

                 Please find the  attached  estimate as per your requirement .  Kindly give your confirmation so that we can go ahead with the campaign Looking forward 
to a best relationship with your esteemed organization. 
 
With Regards 
 
Mohammad Bazmi Siddiqui 
A-Star Innovation 
astarinnovation@gmail.com 
Ph:- 0522-2649960 
Cell:-+917080111641 
 
On Mon, 29 Jan 2024 at 14:44, Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com> wrote: 

Hi, 

  

As discussed pls. find attached link for the signages required. 

  

Pls. share your proposal immediately. 

  

Please find below sedn gb link of signage dockets of The Irish House and both the outlets of Chai Point. 
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Signage docket of The Irish House 

https://sendgb.com/oxuBcOLDe2P 

  

Signage docket of outlets of Chai point (F03 & D 08) 

https://sendgb.com/E34JcKO7hry 

  

  

Regards 

Jatin Jain  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the 
sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the 
company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted 
by this email.  
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